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Take Action Participate in 
Social Activities 

Key Ideas for Maintaining Social Contact 
• Greet or talk to someone each day 
• Plan your day to include others 
• Reach out by being a volunteer 
• Call a person in need each day 
• Learn a new hobby 
• Find a part-time job 
• Explore the Internet 
• Write or e-mail family and friends 
• Eat or cook with others 
• Travel to visit family and friends 
• Take dance lessons 
• Meet a new neighbor 
• Go to a movie with a friend or two 
• Volunteer as a foster family for cats or kittens at an animal shelter 
• Start a weekly card or board game club with neighbors, family, or friends 
• Travel with other seniors or with local or out-of-state group travel tours 
• Join groups through senior centers, YMCAs, YWCAs, and other 

organizations 

Senior Companion Program: This program reaches out to older adults who 
need extra assistance to live independently in their own homesor communities. 
Senior companions assist in essential ways, such as companionship, friendship, 
assisting with simple chores, and transportation. 

Foster Grandparent’s Program: Seniors volunteer to help children with special 
needs.  They offer emotional support, mentoring, and tutoring to children. 

Retired Seniors Volunteer Program (RSVP): This program matches               
personal interests and skills of older adults with opportunities to help solve 
community problems. These volunteers provide limitless community services.                   

Programs You Can Join 

For More Information About These Programs: 
Call 1-800-424-8867 or visit www.seniorcorps.org 

©Source: Microsoft Office Online, Clip Art, Smiling 
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• Get involved with community organizations and encourage others to join with 
you.  Offer to carpool or take the bus together.      

• How welcoming are the organizations that you 
belong to?  Encourage them to hold frequent “New 
Member” activities and to organize carpools for 
their events.  This may encourage those without 
their own transportation to participate.   

 

• Take copies of the Center for Healthy Aging 
crossword and word find puzzles to group events 
or activities. 

 

• Recognize that not everyone is socially isolated by choice.  Many people can 
not get out to see other people because they can not walk or stand, or 
because they have no transportation.  Some people may not interact with 
others because they are depressed or because side effects from medications 
make them feel down or tired.  While you are not responsible for other 
people’s social activities, you may be able to help by suggesting that they see 
their doctors or by helping them think about social activities they can do at 
home. 

Tips for Promoting Social Contact 

 

___________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________  
 
___________________________________________________________  
 
___________________________________________________________ 
 
  

Ideas for Promoting Social Contact with Others 

              

Sharing the Wealth on Health 

Social Contact 

Source: ©Microsoft Office 
Online, Clip Art, Doctor 
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My Personal Social Activity Goals: _______________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________  
 
_____________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________   
 
_____________________________________________________   

Steps Toward Attaining My Goal 
 
1. _______________________________ 

 
      _______________________________ 

 
2. _______________________________ 
 
    _______________________________ 
 
3. _______________________________ 
 
    _______________________________ 
 
4. _______________________________ 
 
    _______________________________ 

Personal Goals & Action Steps 

Social Contact 

Source: ©Microsoft Office Online, 
Clip Art, Discussion 
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There are many resources in the community that can provide social contact.  Identify 
3 volunteer or work opportunities, 3 clubs, and 3 ways to combine physical or mental 
activity with social activity.  Write down the information on these resources below.  
Call the phone numbers or visit the Web sites to make sure they are still in service.  
Also make notes about which resources seemed the most helpful or friendly. 

Volunteer or Work Opportunities Phone/Web site 
  

  

  

Social Clubs or Groups Telephone # 
  

  

  

Physical or Mental Activities 
That Are Also Social 

Telephone # 

  

  

  

Take-Home Activity #1 

Social Contact 
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Take-Home Activity #2 

Social Contact 

Think of a person who is socially isolated.  This person could be a family member, a 
friend, a co-worker, or simply an acquaintance. With the image of that person firmly in 
your mind, answer the following questions. 
 
Why did you identify this person as being isolated? What behaviors and 
characteristics does he/she exhibit? 
 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Has s/he displayed any changes in behavior or characteristics over the last 2 months? 
If yes, briefly describe these changes. 
 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
What can you say or do that might be of help to him/her? Be specific. 
 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Does the nature of your relationship with her/him affect how much or how little you are 
involved in helping him/her? If yes, please explain. 
 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
What steps do you need to take to prevent yourself from being overwhelmed by the 
issues and problems that have led to this person’s isolation? 
 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________________ 
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The questions I still have about maintaining social contact are:  
 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________ 

Frequently Asked Questions 

Social Contact 

I just like to be alone.  Is that bad? 
Some people prefer solitude, which is different from being isolated. They have 
meaningful connections with others, but just prefer more time alone than some of their 
peers. There are those, on the other hand, who are truly isolated by circumstances 
and who may suffer from the risks of social isolation 
 

Why do we have memory problems as we get older? 
As we get older, we tend to get wiser in many ways. Thanks to experience, we may be 
better at making decisions, have bigger vocabularies, and be more expert in certain 
areas than we were when we were younger.  As our brains get older, however, it may 
be a bit harder for us to learn certain information or remember things. It may be 
harder, for instance, to remember your neighbor’s phone number, or your grandson’s 
birthday. 
 

Will doing puzzles keep my brain healthy? 
Pushing your brain to try new things won't hurt you, and 
it may even help.  The more you use your brain, the 
better it’ll work.  Read.  Do a crossword puzzle.  Play 
bridge.  Join a discussion group at a senior center.  Take 
a class at your local community college.  Learn to play 
the piano or speak Spanish.  The key is to try new things 
and to keep variety in your activities. 
 
What else can I do to keep my brain healthy? 
Physical activity is probably the best thing you can do to keep your mind healthy.  
Physical activity increases blood flow to the brain, which helps keep the brain healthy 
and working well.  This may even help new brain cells grow. 

Source: ©Microsoft Office Online, 
Clip Art, Couple 
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Combat Depression Key #10 

Understanding Depression 
Have you ever heard someone say, “I am really depressed”? At such times it is 
important to ask if we’re depressed or sad, and then to discuss such concerns with 
a doctor. This is an especially critical distinction as we age because of the tendency 
of many to confuse depression and sadness. The Late Life Depression Evaluation & 
Treatment Center says, “Sometimes we call ourselves ‘depressed’ to describe the 
down or sad feelings that we all experience at one time or another.…Clinical 
depression is a persistently sad mood that lasts two weeks or longer and impairs 
one’s ability to function in work, home, or social relationships” (Late Life Depression 
Evaluation and Treatment Center, 2007). Being sad is a normal part of life. Being 
depressed is not a normal part of life at any age. 

Symptoms of Depression 
• A persistent sad or low mood 
• Feeling guilty, hopeless, or worthless 
• Feeling nervous or “empty” 
• Excessive fatigue or loss of energy 
• Loss of interest or pleasure in activities 
• Difficulties sleeping or staying awake 
• Eating more or less than usual 
• Restlessness or agitation 
• Persistent headaches, stomachaches, or 

chronic pain 
• Moving or talking more slowly than usual 
• Difficulty concentrating or making decisions 
• Feeling as if life is not worth living 
• Thoughts of suicide or death 

Depression is not a 
normal part of aging. 

Some Causes of Depression 
“Depression can result from a range of causes, including genetics, biological changes 
in the brain, illness, adverse drug reactions, or stressful life events such as loss of a 
spouse, the sale of one’s home, or retirement.” (Center for Substance Abuse Preven-
tion, 2004) 

Source: ©Microsoft Office Online, 
Clip Art, Senior Citizens 
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Take Action Maintain Good 
Mental Health 

If you have experienced any of the depression symptoms for more than two 
weeks, it is important to acknowledge that you may need treatment.  Getting 
treatment is a kind of strength.  Discuss your symptoms with your doctor.  

Things You Can Say to Start 
a Discussion with Your Doctor 

• I feel sad most of the time. 
• I feel worn out and tired most of the time. 
• I’m having difficulty sleeping. 
• I just can’t seem to get past the loss of 

my spouse or friend. 
• I’ve been “down in the dumps” and 

nothing seems to cheer me up. 
• I just don’t enjoy life anymore. 
• I have been crying a lot lately. 
• I feel like people don’t like me. 
• I feel like my life is not worth living. 

For most people, depression will get better with treatment. 

As you saw earlier, there are a number of symptoms of depression. Each person 
will not experience the same symptoms. “Some people have only a few 
symptoms…others have many” and “can change over a period of 
time…” (University of Pittsburgh Medical Center, 2007). It is important, therefore, 
to have a thorough evaluation by your family doctor. The good news is that 
depression “is treatable with 60-80% of cases improving with standard 
treatment” (Late Life Depression Evaluation and Treatment Center, 2007). Two 
major types of treatment include medication and psychotherapy, individually or 
together, with electroconvulsive treatment reserved for those instances where the 
other two are ineffective (Late Life Depression Evaluation and Treatment Center, 
2007). Begin with your family doctor to seek treatment. If you don’t have a family 
doctor, look in the telephone director or on the Internet for “mental health 
providers” or “behavioral health providers” to find help in your area. 

Diagnosing and Treating Depression 

Source: ©Microsoft Office Online, 
Clip Art, Senior Citizens 
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• Encourage your friends and family to follow all of the “10 Keys”™ to Healthy 
Aging.  Improving your overall health and being physically and socially active 
can improve your mood and help reduce symptoms of depression.  Also be 
aware that people who are depressed often do not seek help for other health 
problems.  Treating depression can lead to a better life and better health. 

 

• If you spend a lot of time with someone who you believe is 
depressed, don’t forget how important it is to take care of 
yourself.  It can be difficult to live or work closely with 
someone with depression, and seeing a counselor or 
psychiatrist can help you, as well as provide an excellent 
example for those around you.   

 

• Fight stigma against people with mental illness.   When someone appears to 
be different, we may view him or her in a negative way.  This is known as 
stigma. Stigma is a reality for people with depression and other mental 
illnesses. They report that how others judge them is one of their greatest 
problems when trying to live a complete and satisfying life.  Many people have 
been led to believe that a person with depression has a weak character. This is 
not true. Often the only way to know whether someone has a mental illness is 
if he or she tells you. Most people don’t realize how many people they know 
who suffer from depression. 

 

• Write down some things you might say to someone to encourage him or her to 
get an evaluation for depression.  Consider statements like: “You seem down 
to me.  Is that true?” or “I’m concerned about you being so much quieter than 
you used to be.  I encourage you to make an appointment with your doctor.  I’ll 
go with you if you’d like me to.” 

Tips for Promoting Mental Health 

 

___________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________  
  

Ideas for Promoting Mental Health in Others 

Sharing the Wealth on Health 

Depression 

Source: ©Microsoft Office 
Online, Clip Art, Sad 
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My Personal Mental Health Goals: ________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________  
 
_____________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________   
 
_____________________________________________________   

Steps Toward Attaining My Goals 
 
1. _______________________________ 

 
      _______________________________ 

 
2. _______________________________ 
 
    _______________________________ 
 
3. _______________________________ 
 
    _______________________________ 
 
4. _______________________________ 
 
    _______________________________ 

Personal Goals & Action Steps 

Depression 

Source: ©Microsoft Office Online, 
Clip Art, Hands 
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Take-Home Activity #1 

Depression 

Geriatric Depression Scale (GDS) Short Form 
Choose the best answer for how you have felt over the past week. 

 

1. Are you basically satisfied with your life? Yes No 

2. Have you dropped many of your activities and inter-
ests? 

Yes No 

3. Do you feel that your life is empty? Yes No 

4. Do you often get bored? Yes No 

5. Are you in good spirits most of the time? Yes No 

6. Are you afraid that something bad is going to hap-
pen to you? 

Yes No 

7. Do you feel happy most of the time? Yes No 

8. Do you often feel helpless? Yes No 

9. Do you prefer to stay at home rather than going out 
and doing new things? 

Yes No 

10. Do you feel you have more problems with memory 
than most? 

Yes No 

11. Do you think it is wonderful to be alive now? Yes No 

12. Do you feel pretty worthless the way you are now? Yes No 

13. Do you feel full of energy? Yes No 

14. Do you feel that your situation is hopeless? Yes No 

15. Do you think that most people are better off than 
you are? 

Yes No 

 
Score 1 point for every “yes” in questions 2, 3, 4, 6, 8, 9, 10, 12, 14, 15 
Score 1 point for every “no” in questions 1, 5, 7, 11, 13 
A total score of greater than 5 suggests the need to see a doctor. If you have any concerns about your 
response call the doctor for further discussion and evaluation. 
 
(Sheikh & Yesavage, 1986)  
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If you are experiencing symptoms of depression, the most important thing you can do 
is to see a doctor.  Your doctor can also recommend a psychiatrist or psychologist, 
who is a specialist in depression and other mental health concerns.   
 

Contact a trusted healthcare provider and ask for a recommendation for a mental 
health provider in your area.  Even if you feel that you do not need to meet with this 
person at this time, it is always good to have the name and number of someone in 
case you do feel the need to talk or want to have a name to give to others.   
 
 
_____________________________________ ___________________________ 
Name of Psychiatrist/Psychologist   Phone Number  
 
In addition to your doctor, there are many other organizations that can provide help in 
dealing with depression. Write down one or two of these local resources and their 
phone numbers below.  Also ask if they have a 24-hour phone number that you could 
call if you had questions or concerns.   
 

The following list is an example of some of the other available resources. Not every 
program may be available in your community, but you may be surprised at how many 
you find.  Some resources to explore: local hospitals, spiritual leaders, community 
mental health centers, peer counseling programs, university depression research 
programs, employee assistance programs, family service agencies, and private clinics 
or facilities. 
 
 
_____________________________________ ___________________________ 
Organization       Phone Number 
 
         ___________________________ 
         24-Hour Phone Number 
 
 
_____________________________________ ___________________________ 
Organization       Phone Number 
 
         ___________________________ 
         24-Hour Phone Number 

Take-Home Activity #2 

Depression 
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The questions I still have about depression are:  __________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________ 

Frequently Asked Questions 

Depression 

What is a Geriatric Psychiatrist? 
A medical doctor who has special training in mental health 
problems in older adults. 
 
 

What is clinical depression? 
A sad mood that lasts two weeks or longer and affects your ability to 
perform daily activities such as work, socialization, self-care, 
pleasure, etc. 
 
 

How can depression medications help? 
Medications for depression help to increase your level of serotonin (a chemical in the 
body).  It usually takes 2 or more weeks for the medication to begin working.  
Medication reduces the symptoms of depression, but doesn’t change your personality. 
 
 

I have side effects from my antidepressants.  Are they worth taking? 
“Most commonly prescribed antidepressants have little or no sedative effect. 
Antidepressants do not change your personality or make you a ‘different person.’ They 
simply reduce or improve symptoms such as sadness, anxiety, low energy, and poor 
sleep” (Late Life Depression Evaluation and Treatment Center, 2007). 
 
 

If I feel fine, can I stop taking my antidepressant? 
Many individuals “feel fine” because the medication has controlled the depression. It is 
extremely important to discuss the desire to stop medication with your physician. 
Stopping some antidepressants suddenly can cause serious withdrawal symptoms. 

Source: ©Microsoft Office 
Online, Clip Art,  

Psychologists 



Section Description      Page 
 

References for Further Information   A.1 
 
References by Page Number    A.5 
 
 

Appendix A:  
References 

Source: ©Microsoft Office Online, Clip Art, Library 



 
 
 
Reference under the Terms and Conditions of the Award 
"Inventions" 37 CFR 401.14 (standard patent rights) 
 
Reference "Publications" under Terms and Conditions of the 
Award 
 
Reference 45 CFR 74.24(h) Program Income - (h) "The Patent 
and Trademark Laws Amendments, 35 USC section 200-212, 
award for performance of experimental, developmental, or 
research work. Unless the terms and conditions for the award 
provide otherwise, recipients shall have no obligation to HHS with 
respect to program income earned from license fees and royalties 
for copyrighted material, patents, patent applications, trademarks, 
and inventions made under an award.” 



 

Appendix A: References 
 

 
References for Further Information

 
Key #1: Lower Systolic Blood Pressure 
 
American Heart Association 
www.americanheart.org  
 
National Institutes of Health 
http://www.nih.gov/
 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
http://www.cdc.gov/heartdisease
 
 
Key #2: Stop Smoking 
 
American Lung Association 
http://www.lungusa.org
 
Tobacco Information and Prevention Source,  
US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
http://www.cdc.gov
 
University of Pittsburgh Medical Center, Health Information   
http://www.upmc.com/HealthManagement/ManagingYourHealth/PersonalH
ealth/Senior/?chunkiid=13490
 
 
Key #3: Participate in Cancer Screenings 
 
The National Cancer Institute, US National Institute of Health 
www.cancer.gov
*http://www.cancer.gov/Templates/db_alpha.aspx?CdrID=45333
 
 
*Please insert an underscore ( _ ) where the space appears in the Web site address. 
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http://www.americanheart.org/
http://www.nih.gov/
http://www.cdc.gov/heartdisease
http://www.upmc.com/HealthManagement/ManagingYourHealth/PersonalHealth/Senior/?chunkiid=13490
http://www.upmc.com/HealthManagement/ManagingYourHealth/PersonalHealth/Senior/?chunkiid=13490
http://www.cancer.gov/
http://www.cancer.gov/Templates/db_alpha.aspx?CdrID=45333


 
Centers for Disease Control, Cancer Information  
http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/ncccp/about.htm
 
The American Cancer Society 
http://www.cancer.org/docroot/home/index.asp
 
University of Pittsburgh Medical Center, Health Information 
*http://www.upmc.com/search/default.htm?term=Cancer&site=UPMC&as_q
dr=all&start=0&tab=0
 
 
Key #4: Get Immunized Regularly 
 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines
 
National Institutes of Health 
http://www.nih.gov
 
 
Key #5: Regulate Blood Glucose 
 
National Institutes of Health 
http://www.nih.gov
 
American Diabetes Association 
http://www.diabetes.org
 
National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion 
http://www.cdc.gov/diabetes
 
 
Key #6: Lower LDL Cholesterol 
 
American Heart Association 
www.americanheart.org
 
 
 
*Please insert an underscore ( _ ) where the space appears in the Web site address. 
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Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
http://www.cdc.gov/stroke
 
National Institutes of Health 
http://www.nih.gov
 
 
Key #7: Be Physically Active 
 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/physical/index.htm
 
The U.S. Department of Health And Human Services 
http://www.dhhs.gov/safety/#exercise
 
The American College of Sports Medicine 
*http://www.acsm.org//AM/Template.cfm?Section=Home_Page
 
University of Pittsburgh Medical Center Health Library 
http://www.upmc.com/HealthManagement/ManagingYourHealth/PersonalH
ealth/Senior/?chunkiid=33789#lifestyle  Under Fitness 
 
 
Key #8: Prevent Bone Loss & Muscle Weakness 
 
National Osteoporosis Foundation 
http://www.nof.org/
 
National Institutes of Health 
http://www.nih.gov/
 
National Institute on Aging 
http://www.nia.nih.gov/
 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
http://www.cdc.gov/
 
 
 
*Please insert an underscore ( _ ) where the space appears in the Web site address. 
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Key #9: Maintain Social Contact 
 
Alzheimer's Association. (2007). Remain Socially Active.   Retrieved July 

31, 2007, from 
*http://www.alz.org/we_can_help_remain_socially_active.asp

 
MedicineNet. (2007).   Retrieved August 1, 2007, from 

http://www.medicinenet.com/script/main/hp.asp
 
Positive Aging Resource Center. (2004). Staying Connected.   Retrieved 

July 31, 2007, from 
*http://www.positiveaging.org/consumer/sc_volunteer.shtml

 
 
Key #10: Combat Depression 
 
Late Life Depression Evaluation and Treatment Center 
http://www.wpic.pitt.edu/research/depr/
 
National Institute of Mental Health 
http://www.nimh.nih.gov/
 
Substance Abuse & Mental Health Services Administration 
http://www.samhsa.gov/
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*Please insert an underscore ( _ ) where the space appears in the Web site address. 
 
 
**Remember, Web site addresses change periodically.  If the Web site 
is no longer available, type in the organization that you are looking for 
and search the Internet. 
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http://www.cdc.gov/diabetes/pubs/general.htm#impaired
 
Page 5.2 -  CDC, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and 
Health Promotion 
http://www.cdc.gov/diabetes/pubs/general.htm#impaired
 
Page 5.2 - Knowler WC, Barrett-Connor E, Fowler SE, Hamman RF,  

Lachin JM, Walker EA, et al.  “Reduction in the Incidence of 
Type 2 Diabetes with Lifestyle Intervention or Metformin.”  N 
Engl J Med 2002; 346:393-403. 
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Page 5.3 - American Diabetic Association 
http://www.diabetes.org/type-2-diabetes/well-being/heart-disease-and-
stroke.jsp
 
Page 5.5 - National Diabetes Education Program 
*http://ndep.nih.gov/campaigns/SmallSteps/SmallSteps_index.htm
 
Page 5.5 - Adler, A.I., Stratton, I.M., Neil, A.W., Yudkin, J.S., Matthews,  

D.R., Cull, C. A., et al. (2000). Association of systolic blood 
pressure with macrovascular and microvascular complications 
of type 2 diabetes (UKPDS 36): prospective observational 
study.  British Journal of Medicine 321, 412-419. 

 
Page 5.5 - CDC National Diabetes Fact Sheet 
http://www.cdc.gov/diabetes/pubs/general.htm
 
 
Key #6: Lower LDL Cholesterol 
 
Page 6.1 - Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
*http://www.cdc.gov/stroke/risk_factors.htm
 
Page 6.2 - Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
*http://www.cdc.gov/stroke/risk_factors.htm
 
Page 6.2 - American Heart Association 
http://www.americanheart.org/presenter.jhtml?identifier=3046113
 
Page 6.3 - American Heart Association 
http://www.americanheart.org/presenter.jhtml?identifier=180
 
Page 6.3 - Healthy Levels of Cholesterol. American Heart Association 
http://www.americanheart.org/presenter.jhtml?identifier=4500
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Key #7: Be Physically Active 
 
Page 7.1 - U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Physical 
activity and health: A report of the Surgeon General. Atlanta, GA: Centers 
for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), National Center for Chronic 
Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, 1996.  
www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/sgr/sgr.htm

 
Page 7.2 - Medicine & Science in Sports & Exercise, The American College 

of Sports Medicine:  “The Recommended Quantity and Quality 
of Exercise for Developing and Maintaining Cardio-respiratory 
and Muscular Fitness, and Flexibility in Healthy Adults”, Vol 30, 
Number 6, June 1998 Position Stand 

 
Page 7.3 - Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Overcoming 
Barriers 
http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/physical/life/overcome.htm
 
Page 7.10 - Wikipedia Dictionary 
*http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Basal_metabolic_rate
 
 
Key #8: Prevent Bone Loss & Muscle Weakness 
 
Page 8.1 - International Osteoporosis Foundation. (2007). Retrieved 
August 1, 2007, from 
http://www.iofbonehealth.org/newsroom/resources/image-normal-
osteoporotic-bone.html
 
 
Key #9: Maintain Social Contact 
 
Page 9.1 - Fillit HM. Butler RN. O'Connell AW. Albert MS. Birren JE. 

Cotman CW. Greenough WT. Gold PE. Kramer AF. Kuller LH. 
Perls TT. Sahagan BG. Tully T. Achieving and maintaining 
cognitive vitality with aging. Mayo Clinic Proceedings. 
77(7):681-96, 2002 Jul. 
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Page 9.1 - Alzheimer's Association. (2007). Remain Socially Active.   

Retrieved July 31, 2007, from 
*http://www.alz.org/we_can_help_remain_socially_active.asp

 
Page 9.1 - MedicineNet. (2007).   Retrieved August 1, 2007, from 

http://www.medicinenet.com/script/main/hp.asp
 
Page 9.1 - Positive Aging Resource Center. (2004). Staying Connected.   

Retrieved July 31, 2007, from 
*http://www.positiveaging.org/consumer/sc_volunteer.shtml

 
 
Key #10: Combat Depression 
 
Page 10.1 - Center for Substance Abuse Prevention. (2004). Screening 
and Assessment. Screening for Depression. Out of the Shadows: 
Uncovering Substance Use and Elder Abuse.   Retrieved July 31, 2007, 
from *http://pathwayscourses.samhsa.gov/elab/elab_4_pg11.htm
 
Page 10.1 - Late Life Depression Evaluation and Treatment Center. (2007). 
Late Life Depression: What you need to know.   Retrieved July 31, 2007, 
from http://www.wpic.pitt.edu/research/depr/depression.htm
 
 
Page 10.2 - Late Life Depression Evaluation and Treatment Center. (2007). 
Late Life Depression: What you need to know. Retrieved July 31, 2007, 
from http://www.wpic.pitt.edu/research/depr/depression.htm
 
Page 10.2 - University of Pittsburgh Medical Center. (2007). Depression. 
Retrieved July 31, 2007, from http://depression.upmc.com
 
Page 10.3 - Depression.  National Institute of Mental Health.  

http://www.nimh.nih.gov/publicat/depression.cfm 
 
Page 10.5 - Sheikh, J., & Yesavage, J. A. (1986). Geriatric Depression 
Scale (GDS). Recent Evidence and Development of a Shorter Version. 
Clinical Gerontologist, 5(1/2), 165-173. 
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Page 10.7 - Late Life Depression Evaluation and Treatment Center. (2007). 
Late Life Depression: What you need to know. Retrieved July 31, 2007, 
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